Ragley (Beauregard Parish) is located in the southeastern section of the parish at the intersection of Highway 171-190 and Highway 12. Ragley was a station on the New Orleans, Texas and Mexico (now the Missouri Pacific) railway.

The Ragley post office was established on May 12, 1914, with Alfred T. Richardson as the first postmaster. Ragley was the site of a saw mill owned and operated by Mr. W. G. Ragley, and it is he for whom the town was named.

In 1950 the population of Ragley was 50, and in 1960 the population was 25.

Source: James L. Hodges, Postmaster, Ragley. Clare D'Artois Leeper